

WILLIAM T. LANE

VICE PRESIDENT (P.E. 7577)

Gartley & Dorsky Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

Experience in project development from conceptual phases to regulatory review, stakeholder input, design, construction and operations. Bill focuses on client needs, communicates, and contributes to projects with more than 30 years of problem solving experience.

SKILLS PROFILE

- Civil Engineering Project Management
- Civil Engineering Analysis and Design alignment and grading, drainage and stormwater management, erosion and sedimentation control, utilities and infrastructure considerations
- Land Use Consulting feasibility analysis, design alternative analysis
- Permitting and Client Representation—local and state regulatory approvals
- Contract Administration bid document preparation and construction contract administration
- Facilities design municipal and commercial applications
- Structural Analysis and Design steel, wood and reinforced concrete design, building inspections
- Code compliance

EDUCATION

B.E.C.E., The Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art, New York, New York, 1986

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Gartley & Dorsky Engineering & Surveying, Inc., Camden, Maine, 2003-Present *Vice President:* Civil and structural design and analysis combined with a focus on overall project management and client relations. Projects in municipal, commercial, industrial, institutional and residential markets.

Coffin Engineering & Surveying, Inc., Augusta/Camden, Maine, 2000-2003 *Senior Engineer:* Civil and structural design and analysis combined with a focus on overall project management and client relations.

W.T. Lane, P.E./Timberwrights, Rockport, Maine, 1995-2000

Sole Proprietor: Projects in specialty construction, structural analysis and civil engineering for commercial and residential clients.

Lowry Environmental Engineering, Inc, Blue Hill, Maine, 1991-1998

Engineer: Projects in water quality applications for municipal, commercial and industrial clients. Consulting engineering, design, design/build and job fabrication.

Sear-Brown Group, Inc., Lake Success, New York, 1986-1990

Project Engineer: Projects in civil and environmental field for municipal, commercial and industrial clients.

ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)
- Structural Engineering Association of Maine (SEAM)